“plomawiel] ay) se pasn ssaljjew Juuds ayj jo [epp e _Hu:_.—c._um_..s.* sy ug
ELRSIUOY 0 aulno ai) Sunnew ‘eadr ai) asopua 0] Sem ey ‘paysiupun ‘[jem ayj jo pue Aienjoues ay) o) Suipeaj yjed ay) jo maiy

182



]. g 2 6 Montferri church-sanctuary
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Elevation and floor plan of the sanctuary. Original drawings by Jujol.
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View of the interior.
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After a visit to the site in a first pre-
liminary project of the Sanctuary de-
dicated to the Virgin of Montserrat
was prepared, which was subse-
quently altered.

Work began in November 1922: only
two master stonemasons were invol-
ved, assisted by the local inhabitants
who formed different work shilts.

The village was small and the peo-
ple were not well-off, so that the
most economical construclion
means possible had to be found. It
was decided to use Portland cement
and sand only for the whole project.
The moulds were made from woo-
den crates, in which were mixed the
cement, sand and cinders in the re-
quired proportions. Volunteers with
carts went to fetch the cinders from
the Salomo railway station, four ki-
lometres away, where the engine
boilers were emptied. The
10 x 15 % 30 cm blocks were the only
elements used in the arches, walls
and vaults, apart from the infill sto-
nes taken from the construction site
itself. Similarly, the windows were
made from elements prefabricated
on the site: triangular parts designed
by the architect which, once in pla-
ce, formed hexagonal slars.

The walls function only to close off
the building: the innumerable roof
vaults rest on the parabolic arches
emerging from the pillars with a mi-
nimum section.

In the project the ground plan is for-
med from a complex of triangles of
different proportions, depending
upon whether they are on the

periphery or inside, and from this re-

sulls a perimeter formed from a line
which is bt-'oken every four of five
metres, composed of 24 segments.
The vaults rest on forty-two pillars
and, above the vaults, thirty-three
small domes are reminiscent of the
forms of Montserral. Two thin need-
les stand oul, one of sixteen metres,
above the niche, and the other of
twenly-seven metres, both of which
crown the whole complex.

The body consisting of the niche and
the sacristy juts outwards, bevond
the hillock, supported by parabolic
arches above the terrain that slope
down towards the cultivated fields.
The landing and the whole of the
presbytery rest on the hillock.

A door at the far end of the sacristy
opens onto a triangular balcony
which, resting on a pillar, seems to
be the prow of a ship watching over
the cultivated fields.

The esplanade surrounding the tem-
ple has a rustic wall that imitates the
orography of Montserrat. One sec-

tion reveals the technique used (de-

signed to reduce costs and working
hours) which consists of the use of
matiress material supported by erect
iron pedestals, faced with mortar on
both sides and in the most irregular
way possible.

A path descends from the esplana-
de towards the north; on one side a
series of parabolic arches help to
slighly widen the square, followed
immediately afterwards by a cave,
in which the Virgin had been enth
roned before 1936.

The construction works were halted

in 1930 due to lack of funds.
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View of the interior, from the altar to the entrance door.



